

#### 4. CORRESPONDENCE

The Board considered items of correspondence from the community and **decided**:

##### 4.1 PURAU FORESHORE PROJECT

That the reserves funding for the Purau Foreshore Beautification Project be made available to the local management committee.

##### 4.2 LYTTELTON CLUB – INDOOR BOWLS SECTION – FUNDING SUPPORT

That a grant of \$200 be made to the Lyttelton Club's Indoor Bowls Section for its Annual All Day Bowling Tournament on 8 October 2006, to be sourced either from the Board's 2006/07 discretionary fund or from the relevant Council Business Unit's operational budget.

##### 4.3 MR DOUG ILLINGWORTH, 14 ROSS TERRACE

- (a) That staff be requested to evaluate the condition of the small wall at the Ross Terrace/Selwyn Terrace intersection.
- (b) That if required, a directional sign to the Bridle Path Walkway be installed at the Ticehurst Terrace/Hawkhurst Road intersection.